3E COMPANY, INC. -

Engineering + Energy « Exploration

P.0O. Box 190 —t 505/327-40206

FARMINGTON, NEW MeExico 87401

January 17, 1979

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

ATTEN: Mr. Al Kendrick

RE: Oxy Petroleum, INc.
Jicarilla West # 8A
1590' FSL & 1820 FEL
6,26N,5W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that the following straight hole surverys were taken
while drilling the subject well, as reported by the drilling contractor:

310" %g 1804 1° 3500' 17 4460" 137
817 %o 2268" 3/4 3980 1 4970' 13
1282 T 2729" 3/4
3138! 1°
Sincerely yours,
John Al exW
JA:mp

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day, of January, 1?/

Atk eurdi 8 btk

Notary Pu

My Commission expires: T
May 12, 1980 Lo N




